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To: JShealA-HearingNPEm Resource
Subject: RE: 2-2019-015
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From: Shuttleworth, Andy

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 1:49 PM
To: Luina, Scott

Cc: Echavarria, Alex

Subject: RE: 2-2019-015

Thanks!

From: Luina, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 1:46 PM
To: Shuttleworth, Andy

Cc: Echavarria, Alex

Subject: 2-2019-015

Andy -

Here are the ARB documents related to the Prima Facie determination in the TVA case that is still open
(2-2019-015).

As you can see there is no Prima Facie worksheet just the ARB documents

In the ARB SUM document they described the Protected Activity as “Raised regulatory concerns and
wrote CRs associated with regulatory concerns”

In the ARF (allegation receipt form) they described the PA as “Raising multiple regulatory compliance
concerns to management, or not supporting management decisions related to questionable regulatory
compliance decisions. Also speaking up to ECP and TVA OGC about fearing retaliation from her
supervisor (E. Henderson - Corporate Licensing Manger).”

That last one about “fearing retaliation from her supervisor” is the one the evidence in the investigation
seems to support and the DOL used to find merit in their case.

I e —

Let me know if you have any questions!
Thanks!

Scott K. Luifia, Senior Special Agent

Office of Investigations, Region Il

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

245 Peachtree Center Avenue, NE Suite 1200
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1257



Desk: 404- 997-4874
Cell: 404-357-2442
Office: 404-997-4878
Fax: 404-997-4908
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